
From: Cox, Christopher
To: Kim Turner CtMgr; publicworksdirector; Michael Cassata
Cc: Munoz, John; Flores Jr, Mike
Subject: RE: Universal City Alleys 8.21.pdf
Date: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 11:22:46 AM
Attachments: Universal City Alleys 8.21.pdf
Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning all,

Please see the updated alley map attachment, which includes the alleys listed below.

Regarding the option of quarterly curbside brush collection, the proposed base residential rate of
$21.06 would increase to $22.11. This upward adjustment accounts for the additional labor, fuel and
disposal costs associated with the increased service.

Christopher M. Cox
Manager, Public Sector Solutions
ccox6@wm.com

Waste Management
1777 NE Loop 410, Ste 1001
San Antonio, TX  78217
210 772 6074

From: Kim Turner CtMgr <citymanager@uctx.gov> 
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 2:16 PM
To: Cox, Christopher <ccox6@wm.com>; publicworksdirector <pwdirector@uctx.gov>; Michael
Cassata <DSDirector@uctx.gov>
Cc: Munoz, John <jmunoz9@wm.com>; Flores Jr, Mike <mflores2@wm.com>
Subject: RE: Universal City Alleys 8.21.pdf
Importance: High

Michael and I went out to check out the alley map.  The alleys that are missing are as follows:

1. 100 block of Sunrise Canyon on BOTH the North and South sides of the street
2. 200 block of Sunrise Canyon on the NORTH side of the street only.

Please update the map get it back to us.  Thanks.



Kim M. Turner
Universal City
210-659-0333 ext 705

From: Cox, Christopher <ccox6@wm.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 1:34 PM
To: Kim Turner CtMgr <citymanager@uctx.gov>; publicworksdirector <pwdirector@uctx.gov>;
Michael Cassata <DSDirector@uctx.gov>
Cc: Munoz, John <jmunoz9@wm.com>; Flores Jr, Mike <mflores2@wm.com>
Subject: Universal City Alleys 8.21.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Kim,

Please see the updated alley map generated by our Routing Analysts. 

*We do plan to include addresses for further clarification before publishing this map for the service
rollout.

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.


